Dear
I am writing to you in reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to Nottinghamshire
County Council. I have the following information.

1) How do you record Traffic Regulation Order details
a. In paper format?

No

b. Digitally using GIS software?

Only Static and Moving Orders.

¢. Using specialist software?

Yes

2) If you use GIS or specialist software for recording and creating Traftic Regulation Orders
please indicate which software platform you use?
ParkMap

3) How can the public access information on Traffic Regulation Orders
a. In paper format?

Yes, on request, we can print and post or email.

b. In digital format, please specify the format?

pdf

4) Do you record details of your Traffic Regulation Order highways assets (traffic signs and road
markings) using a digital system?

Yes

5) Who records your highway assets

a. Is it Council officers?

Yes

b. Is it an External organisation, please specify the organisation?
Yes, VIA East Midlands Ltd (Via is a company owned by NCC).

6) Please indicate what software platform you use to digitally record your highways assets?
The software is called Precisely.

7) Please indicate which organisations undertakes your highway maintenance?
VIA East Midlands Ltd.

If you have any queries or concerns then please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference
number above in any future communications.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

John Allison

Information Officer

Chief Executive’s Department

Nottinghamshire County Council

County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP
Telephone: 0115 977 2788


mailto:foi@nottscc.gov.uk
mailto:foi@nottscc.gov.uk

